

Minutes 5/4/20

Attendance: Aleksei, Eithne, Barbeta, Thorormir, Brigitha, Johannes, Xander, Katsu, Tora, Gonzallo, Angelina, Perronnelle

Officer Reports:

Seneschal

- 2 Kingdom virtual courts (Tora was called out for recognition for the potato art she has been doing, The renditions of SCA people are instantly recognizable!)
- Queen recognizing people who are doing things to encourage and inspire the Kingdom during this time
- Policy - new addition to the bully policy (expanded to include using a position of power to black-ball someone, cyber oriented items) need to display new policy at meetings, events
- For virtual meetings, if it is being recorded, everyone has to be notified so they can drop out if they don't wish to be recorded
- Should probably do a release (maybe a google form) for both of the above
- Pennsic postponed for a year (you have an extra year to complete the Pennsic projects). Set up pavilion in backyard to do some online gatherings (bardic, dinner, etc)
- Watching the various State responses to the virus to see what/when restrictions will be lifted. Royalty is watching this to see when events can start up again.
- Wait & see regarding our September event

Baron

- Do we want to hold an online event (meet & greet, happy hour, virtual court, or whatever)(garb encouraged but optional)
- Local inspirations like what the Kingdom is doing
- Nothing going on related to Runneymeade
- Now that things are quiet, it's a good time to write people in for awards - there is a form on the website to make it very easy
- There are several award blanks waiting for recipients
- Build it into a google calendar?
- Advertise it outside of the Barony, at Kingdom level
- Consider Sat or Sunday, early afternoon (2-3)

Herald

- absent

MOL

- Nothing to report

Principle of Cup of St Brigit

- absent

## Principle of Hourglass

- absent

## Exchequer

- Not a lot of activity to report
- Ok shape financially, but no income from small events to build bank acct to host larger events
- Consider fundraisers - to discuss multiple options (t-shirt option is an idea) come up with other ideas (probably not food related)

## MOAS

- Thinking about a doing a singalong on Zoom, or Youtube
- Looking for teachers to do things online thru the Kingdom (live and then putting on Youtube)
- She will act as coordinator for any Baronial online A&S stuff (help set up) Gonzallo will also do a helpdesk function to assist with this
- Will post something on Facebook page to encourage people to try something

## Chatelaine

- had one new person inquiring about Bergental, and due to her musical inclinations have reached out to Pagan for help with contacts.
- Mutton and Mead has officially cancelled, removing that option this year.

## Chamberlaine

- Rob & Emma moved all of the Baronial supplies to a separate part of their garage, so it's ready to be organized once the social distancing is lifted
- Perronnell found some Bergental banners at her house

## Chronicler

- absent

## Webminister- deputy

- Updated website, some minor cosmetic changes
- If anyone needs tech help, please ask

## Historian

- Nothing to report

## Knight Marshall (& deputy)

- absent

## Thrown Weapons

- Has acquired wood for easels for targets
- Aleksei has offered to store some of the wood for targets

## Fencing

- Master Remy has an online Rapier class

## Recording secretary (deputy Chronicler)

- Nothing to report

## Events

## Novice Schola

- deposit - maybe have it kept as a pending deposit at the church, or if not, a donation

## Fall Event

- At Rob & Emma's
- Keep it fluid, based on social situation
- Brigitha Event Steward
- Championships
- Tentative date: Sept 26

## Yule

- No new info at this time

## New business

- Peronnelle looking into the Brimfield Fleamarket fields as a possible place for a larger camping event (they've held Civil War reenactments there). Plenty of parking. Fields are individually owned, but some have full kitchens/showers.  
<http://brimfield-hotm.com/field-map/>
- [https://8a4e4737-5860-4f21-b9f4-05729ffca040.filesusr.com/ugd/031410\\_0518c98d4dcb48858598f82f03801764.pdf](https://8a4e4737-5860-4f21-b9f4-05729ffca040.filesusr.com/ugd/031410_0518c98d4dcb48858598f82f03801764.pdf)

## Announcements

- Next month will discuss more about a virtual Pennsic, Barony meet & greet
- Bergental needs to up its game in the Barony Baking thing. Dragonship Haven is kicking it.

## Upcoming meeting

6/1/20 - Assume it will be virtual

Meeting Closed